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Environmental permitting application 

  

Application reference: BP3647JY/A001 

Operator: Ridley Pigs LLP 

Facility: The Piggery 

  

Thank you for your application received 22 November 2021. 

  

Unfortunately we need more information from you before we can continue working on it. 

  

Please provide us with the following by 28 February 2022 

  

 Site Plan. The Site Plan you have provided doesn’t give us enough information to 
determine whether it is in the same place that the National Grid Reference says it is. 
Please respond with a more in-depth Site Plan, that has more of the surrounding 
area. 

  

If you need advice about completing the form, we offer limited pre‐application advice on how to 

prepare your application at no extra charge. If more help is needed, we also offer a discretionary 

enhanced pre‐application service. This service is chargeable at a rate of £100 per hour. For further 

details and a pre‐application request form, please see our website: 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/check‐if‐you‐need‐an‐environmental‐permit  

  

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference BP3647JY/A001on any 
correspondence and send it to the relevant address below. 

  

When we receive the missing items we’ll continue to check the details in your application. If 
there’s enough information for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can 
grant your application we say the application is ‘duly made’ and we’ll let you know this by 
letter.  If we need further information before we can say it’s duly made we’ll let you know 
what is required. 

  

If we don’t receive the missing items by 28 February 2022 we’ll return your application form 
and refund your fee.  
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Yours Sincerely 

  

Danny Dunstan 
Regulated Industry Permitting Support Team Advisor, National Permitting Service Sheffield 

Environment Agency | NPS Sheffield, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF 

Mobile: 07826910216 | External: 02077140696 | Internal: 20696 

  

 
 

 

  

  

  

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received 
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to 
anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if 
asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages 
and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  

 
many thanks  
 
regards  
 
Kevin  
 
KB Environmental Consulting  
07932 364078  




